

LÜRD_PÄÌÌN

Lurdpaiin248@gmail.com

+2349079474665



ABOUT HIM;

For the longest time I've always sought to be my best Self but just like every one that has gone on that journey, I realized that it is never a straight path for there are pit stops that make the whole.

Through the experiences I've been through and the ventures I've engaged I can confidently say that any project that is geared towards design, analysis, organization, creativity and the expansion of the mind will be aced by me.

This resume is a pitch to future clients but this is not to sweet talk you into giving me the project but so you can know and also surf the links I will provide so you too can see for yourself and then make the verdicts.

SKILLS;

- Storytelling - Quotes
- Voice-overs - Ghostwriting
- Proofreading - Poetry - Artiste
- Transcription - Creative Writing
- Public Speaking - Strategic Analysis

WORK EXPERIENCE;

Creative Designer Rex Designs

September, 2018 - September, 2019

Content Director Conscious Awakening

November, 2019 - December, 2020

Content Director Cosmo Chasm

March, 2021 - February, 2022

Creative Director Lürd_Päiin

November, 2022 - Present

INTERESTS;

Holistic being/living, Mindfulness

Imparting the collective wholly

In depth research and study

Mind enhancing games

Challenging my limits

ARSENAL;

Adobe Photoshop - *****

Video Editing - *****

Video Presentation - *****

Voice Acting - *****

Prolific Actor - *****

English Language - *****

Igbo Language - *****

EDUCATION;

Learn & Work Vocational Institute, Enugu

Graphic design, web marketing, branding

May - October, 2018

STRENGTHS;

Interpersonal, Organized

Detail/goal-oriented, Disciplined

Analytical and Problem Solving

Time Management, Group Moderation

SURF THESE LINKS FOR MORE;

[Linktr.ee/Lurd_Paiin](https://linktr.ee/Lurd_Paiin)

[Linktr.ee/Conscious_Awakening](https://linktr.ee/Conscious_Awakening)

[Facebook.com/ConsciousAwakeningReborn](https://facebook.com/ConsciousAwakeningReborn)

Through these creations minds have been expanded and paradigms shifted and I am

confident that if you took the time to study at least a few of the projects/contents you will find within these links, you too will see why your project is worthy to be worked on by this venture, that is if you are aligned with the vision and mission of connecting with the inner sanctum of your audience and helping them access a part of them that will aid greater transcendence which will no doubt turn them into brandbassadors.

I am an astute and diligent student of the mind with an enthusiasm for research which is the basis of creating and completing projects that are not only logically based but also appeals to the feels of those that engage Our creations.

We create and complete projects that overdelivers at considerable prices, so connect with Us and we will get right to it.

With a keen eye for detail and the discipline to stick to guidelines to complete what's been started, it almost becomes impossible to leave Our projects midway.

WHY TRUST US WITH YOUR PROJECT(S)?

Because We love what We do and you can be rest assured that any project that is engaged from the heart space will surely birth greatness.

No this is not marketing, surf those links and study some of Our works and then make your verdicts.

It would be great to partner with you and We are very sure that after your perusal, you will see why We are the right choice for your projects, that is if our goals and visions are aligned.

Awaiting Your Favorable Reply....